From: Egan, Sean (LEO)

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 1:15 PM

To: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlirb.gov>
Subject: RE: Organizing Guide and Congratulation

Hi Colleen,

A new day is upon us, circling back on the concept of some sort of joint educational webinar or at least information on
how workers engage in organizing.

We ended up postponing our “workplace rights week,” last year due to COVID, but intend to push it this year. The
concept is based on virtual webinars/materials, social media, etc.

I'd like to touch base when you have time to see if you can now move in this direction and work with our BER on this
concept.

Hope all is well,

Sean

From: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlrb.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 7:57 AM

To: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Organizing Guide and Congratulation

Hi Sean,

Hope this rainy Monday finds you well. So, | spoke with Regional Office management about your request and
apparently, my anticipation that it would be no problem was a little misguided. Our new General Counsel has a stricter
view than the prior General Counsel on what can be provided. As we don’t have anything prepared for release that was
officially approved by him, | can’t really give you anything. What you can do (and | encourage!) is to link to our website
www.nlrb.gov and indicate that any individual can call the information officer at either of our offices in the state of
Michigan for more information. If we get any further direction on providing documents or more information for
dissemination to the public, | will get back in touch. Thanks for reaching out.

Colleen

From: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlrb.gov>
Subject: RE: Organizing Guide and Congratulation

A few days is fine and thank you.

From: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlrb.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 10:28 AM
To: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Organizing Guide and Congratulation

Hi Sean — Congratulations to you as well! Things have sure changed for both of us since we last spoke. Hopefully for the
better.
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I’'m looking to see if we have something already created that will give you some basic information and if not, we can
probably put something together. Give me a few days if you can. Thanks for reaching out!

Colleen

From: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlrb.gov>
Subject: Organizing Guide and Congratulation

Hi Colleen,

Been a long time since we’ve talked. Hope all is well and congratulations on your position. | talked with Ethan a couple
weeks ago on some things and he let me know. As you can see from my title I've taken on a new challenge. My role
covers Michigan’s Bureau of Employment Relations and we are working on a summary/simple “how to form a union” or
“election procedure” either guide or video that we want to get up in the next couple weeks.

Certainly in the private sector the NLRB has jurisdiction over the vast majority and we will point folks toward that. What
I'd like is a brief one-pager or something that we can either post or link to, or a video if you guys do that sort of

thing. General gist would be pick a representative, 30% of card, election or recognition, bargaining. We'll have a bunch

of disclaimers and what not as we both know the law is much more complex, but | believe this information is important

and valuable to get out into the public.

Any thoughts are appreciated.

Sincerely,

Sean Egan

Labor & Economic Opportunity (LEO)
Deputy Director-Labor
517-335-4831-Office
517-388-4264-Cell
EganS@michigan.gov
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From: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nirb.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:40 PM

To: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Organizing Guide and Congratulation

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov
Hi Sean, hope all is well! I think we’re getting the green light to start having staff do these
again so I know we’d definitely be interested. What time is a good time to talk this week to
discuss the details?

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

thing. General gist would be pick a representative, 30% of card, election or recognition, bargaining. We’ll have a bunch
of disclaimers and what not as we both know the law is much more complex, but | believe this information is important
and valuable to get out into the pubilic.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:41 PM

To: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlirb.gov>
Subject: RE: Organizing Guide and Congratulation

Wide open Thursday from 10 to noon if that works?

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:43 PM

To: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Organizing Guide and Congratulation

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

I should be okay during that time as well. Give me a call at your convenience during that
time at 202-258-2094. Thanks.

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

I’d like to touch base when you have time to see if you can now move in this direction and work with our BER on this
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
I’d like is a brief one-pager or something that we can either post or link to, or a video if you guys do that sort of

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:44 PM

To: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlirb.gov>
Subject: RE: Organizing Guide and Congratulation

Will do, block off 11 to 11:30, I'll call right at 11. | missed a 10 to 10:30 on my calendar. Really looking forward to talking
with youl!

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

Hi Sean, hope all is welll I think we’re getting the green light to start having staff do these
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
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From: Hinneburg, Denise (LEO) <hinneburgd@michigan.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 1:45 PM

To: McBride, Sidney (LEQO) <McBrideS2@michigan.gov>
Subject: How to form a union

Attached.



HOW TO FORM A UNION IN YOUR WORKPLACE. — Public and Private Sector

Employees must agree to form a unit and want to be represented by a union.
Size of a unit — Must have at least 2 or more employees.
Union will bargain on behalf of the employees in the unit.
Picking a union representative - can form an independent association or select an established union.
A Representation petition must be completed and filed with MERC (public sector) or NLRB (private sector)
Petition must be supported by a show of interest.
A show of interest is a document that contains at least 30% of the total employees in the unit.
Once received the agency will process the petition.
If all parties (Employer and Union) agree, an election will be scheduled.
. The election can be by mail or on site.
. The employees in the unit will be eligible to vote.
The ballot will consist of the name of the union or no union.
. If a majority of the voters vote for the union, the union wins.
The union will be certified to bargain with the employer over your terms and conditions of employment.

LWONOUNREWNRE
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Your Right to Form a Union (from NLRB website)

Not represented by a union, but want to be?

If a majority of workers wants to form a union, they can select a union in one of two ways: If at least
30% of workers sign cards or a petition saying they want a union, the NLRB will conduct an
election. If a majority of those who vote choose the union, the NLRB will certify the union as your
representative for collective bargaining. An election is not the only way a union can become your
representative. Your employer may voluntarily recognize a union based on evidence - typically
signed union-authorization cards - that a majority of employees want it to represent them. Once a
union has been certified or recognized, the employer is required to bargain over your terms and
conditions of employment with your union representative. Special rules apply in the construction
industry.



From: McBride, Sidney (LEO)

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Hinneburg, Denise (LEO) <hinneburgd@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Right to Form a Union

KNOW YOUR RIGHTS TO FORM A UNION AT YOUR WORKPLACE (Public and Private Sectors)
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10.

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

What to Be Represented by a Union at your Workplace?

Want a Labor Organization to negotiate on behalf of you and your fellow coworkers?

If so, it can happen in 4 easy steps—Select... Signup... File... and Vote.

SELECT a labor representative, either: (a) form an independent labor association or (b) pick an established

union.

SIGN-UP several of fellow workers who also agree to be represented by a union. See #7.

FILE a completed Representation Petition with MERC (public sector) or NLRB (private sector)

The filed Petition must be supported by a written “ Show of Interest” where you and several of your coworkers

indicate their support of having a workplace Union.

A “ Show of Interest” is a written document (or series of documents) that minimally has the following:

a. Ashort statement that undersigned employees wish to be exclusively represented by a specific labor
organization or union.

b. Supporting signatures of at least 30% of the total employees in the proposed workplace bargaining unit.

Once MERC or NLRB receives the petition and show of interest, the agency will process the petition.

If all parties (Employer and Union) can agree, an election will be scheduled. (If not, a hearing is held to

determine if an election will be held).

The Agency conducts the election either by mail or on site (or even electronically by NLRB only)

All of the employees in the proposed bargaining unit will be eligible to vote.

The VOTE will consist of a ballot with 2 choices—(a) Name of the union or (b) No Union.

Based on the total valid ballots cast, the majority outcome wins. Note: a tie means No Union.

Assuming no valid objections exist, MERC or NLRB will certify the winning Union as the exclusive bargaining

representative, and contract negotiations will begin shortly thereafter.

Other particulars apply under the NLRB vs MERC:

a. Supervisors forming Unions—Yes with MERC; Not with NLRB

This is from the NLRB website--
Your Right to Form a Union (from NLRB website)

Not represented by a union, but want to be?
If a majority of workers wants to form a union, they can select a union in one of two ways: If at least 30% of workers sign
cards or a petition saying they want a union, the NLRB will conduct an election. If a majority of those who vote choose
the union, the NLRB will certify the union as your representative for collective bargaining. An election is not the only way
a union can become your representative. Your employer may voluntarily recognize a union based on evidence - typically
signed union-authorization cards - that a majority of employees want it to represent them. Once a union has been
certified or recognized, the employer is required to bargain over your terms and conditions of employment with your
union representative. Special rules apply in the construction industry.



From: Hinneburg, Denise (LEO) <hinneburgd@michigan.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 11:44 AM

To: McBride, Sidney (LEQO) <McBrideS2@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Right to Form a Union

Looks good just the highlights — Want; of your fellow; outcome the Union wins; no

From: McBride, Sidney (LEO) <McBrideS2@michigan.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Hinneburg, Denise (LEO) <hinneburgd @michigan.gov>
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

7. The filed Petition must be supported by a written “ Show of Interest” where you and several of your coworkers
indicate their support of having a workplace Union.

8. A “Show of Interest” is a written document (or series of documents) that minimally has the following:
a. Ashort statement that undersigned employees wish to be exclusively represented by a specific labor

organization or union.

b. Supporting signatures of at least 30% of the total employees in the proposed workplace bargaining unit.

9. Once MERC or NLRB receives the petition and show of interest, the agency will process the petition.

10. If all parties (Employer and Union) can agree, an election will be scheduled. (If not, a hearing is held to
determine if an election will be held).

11. The Agency conducts the election either by mail or on site (or even electronically by NLRB only)

12. All of the employees in the proposed bargaining unit will be eligible to vote.

13. The VOTE will consist of a ballot with 2 choices—(a) Name of the union or (b) No Union.

14. Based on the total valid ballots cast, the majority outcome wins. Note: a tie means No Union.

15. Assuming no valid objections exist, MERC or NLRB will certify the winning Union as the exclusive bargaining
representative, and contract negotiations will begin shortly thereafter.

16. Other particulars apply under the NLRB vs MERC:
a. Supervisors forming Unions—Yes with MERC; Not with NLRB

PoNPE
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
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 2:48 PM
To: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>


mailto:McBrideS2@michigan.gov
mailto:hinneburgd@michigan.gov

Cc: Hinneburg, Denise (LEO) <hinneburgd@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Right to Form a Union-- conceptual language draft.

2-18-2021

Below is the conceptual language we’ve pulled together. After your input and revisions, we can follow-up with the NLRB
rep before creating a document or short PPT for placement on the LEO website.

Below is the language currently appearing on the NLRB website. Also we will update with the proper NLRB web links
and emails once we have our joint discussion.

YOUR RIGHT TO FORM A UNION AT YOUR WORKPLACE (Private Sector and Government Workplaces)

Want to Be Represented by a Union at yo2-18-202ur Workplace?

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

SIGN-UP several of your fellow workers who also agree to be represented by a union. See #7.

FILE a completed Representation Petition with MERC (public sector) or NLRB (private sector)

7. The filed Petition must be supported by a written “Show of Interest” where you and several of your coworkers
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

11. The Agency conducts the election either by mail or in-person (or even electronically by NLRB only)

12. All of the employees in the proposed bargaining unit will be eligible to vote.

13. The VOTE will consist of a ballot with 2 choices—(a) Union’s Name vs (b) No Union.

14. Based on the total valid ballots submitted, the majority outcome wins. Note: a tie means No Union.

15. Assuming no valid objections exist, the agency (MERC or NLRB) will certify the winning Union as the exclusive
bargaining representative, and contract negotiations will begin shortly thereafter.

16. Other particulars apply under the NLRB vs MERC:

Public sector employees (excluding Federal)-- MERC—Yes; NLRB—No

Private Sector employees—MERC—No; NLRB-- Yes

Supervisors forming Unions—MERC—Yes ; NLRB—No

More details & Filing Link for MERC-- link

More details & Filing link for NLRB-- link
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17. General Questions—

e MERC: berinfo@michigan.gov
e NLRB: Detroit 313-226-3200; Grand Rapids 616-456-2596

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


mailto:berinfo@michigan.gov

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

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:45 PM

To: Peper, Sharon (LEO) <PeperS@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: Right to Form a Union-- conceptual language draft.

Please put the below information under the Heading into a word document— No letterhead

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


mailto:EganS@michigan.gov
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

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 4:58 PM

To: Peper, Sharon (LEO) <PeperS@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Right to Form a Union-- conceptual language draft.-- Put this stuff ina word document no agency heading

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

From: Peper, Sharon (LEO) <PeperS@michigan.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 4:59 PM

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

a. Public sector employees (excluding Federal)-- MERC—Yes; NLRB—No

b. Private Sector employees—MERC—No; NLRB-- Yes
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c. Supervisors forming Unions—MERC—Yes ; NLRB—No
d. More details & Filing Link for MERC-- link
e. More details & Filing link for NLRB-- link

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
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YOUR RIGHT TO FORM A UNION AT YOUR WORKPLACE
(Private Sector and Government Workplaces)

Want to Be Represented by a Union at yo2-18-202ur Workplace?

Want a Labor Organization to negotiate on behalf of you and your fellow coworkers?

If so, it can happen in 4 easy steps—Select... Signup... File... and Vote.

SELECT a labor representative, either: (a) form an independent labor association or (b) pick an
established union.

SIGN-UP several of your fellow workers who also agree to be represented by a union. See #7.

FILE a completed Representation Petition with MERC (public sector) or NLRB (private sector)

The filed Petition must be supported by a written “Show of Interest” where you and several of your
coworkers indicate their support of having a workplace Union.

A “Show of Interest” is a written document (or series of documents) that minimally has the following:

YOUR RIGHT TO FORM A UNION AT YOUR WORKPLACE
(Private Sector and Government Workplaces)

e Want to Be Represented by a Union at your Workplace?
e Want a Labor Organization to negotiate on behalf of you and your fellow coworkers?
e If so, it can happen in 4 easy steps—Select... Signup... File... and Vote.

SELECT a labor representative, either:

a. (a)form an independent labor association, or

b. (b) pick an established union.
SIGN-UP several of coworkers who also agree to be represented by a union. See #7.
FILE a Representation Petition with MERC (public sector) or NLRB (private sector)
The filed Petition must be supported by a written “Show of Interest” where you and several of your
coworkers indicate their support of having a workplace Union.
A “Show of Interest” is a written document (or series of documents) that minimally has the following
details:

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
a. A short statement that undersigned employees wish to be exclusively represented by a specific
labor organization or labor union.



10.
11.
12.

13.

b. Supporting signatures of at least 30% of the total employees in the proposed workplace
bargaining unit.
Once MERC or NLRB receives the petition and show of interest, the agency will process the petition.

If all parties (Employer and Union) can agree, an election will be scheduled. (If no agreement, a
hearing is held to determine if the agency will order an election).

The Agency conducts the election by mail or in-person (or electronically (NLRB only)).
All of the employees in the proposed bargaining unit will be eligible to vote.

The VOTE will consist of a ballot with 2 choices—"Union’s Name” vs “No Union”.

Based on the total valid ballots received, the majority outcome wins. Note: a tie means No Union.
Assuming no valid objections exist, the Agency will certify the winning Union as the exclusive
bargaining representative, and contract negotiations will begin shortly thereafter.

Other particulars apply regarding the NLRB vs MERC:

Public sector employees filing (excluding Federal) -- MERC—Yes; NLRB—No
Private Sector employees filing—MERC—No; NLRB-- Yes
Supervisors forming Unions—MERC—Yes; NLRB—No
More details & Filing Link for MERC-- link
More details & Filing link for NLRB—Ilink
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General Questions—

.

Nousw

e MERC: berinfo@michigan.gov
e NLRB: Detroit 313-226-3200; Grand Rapids 616-456-2596
A short statement that undersigned employees wish to be exclusively represented by a specific labor
organization or labor union.
a. Supporting signatures of at least 30% of the total employees in the proposed workplace
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

a. Public sector employees filing (excluding Federal) -- MERC—Yes; NLRB—No

b. Private Sector employees filing—MERC—No; NLRB-- Yes
c. Supervisors forming Unions—MERC—Yes; NLRB—No

d. More details & Filing Link for MERC-- link

e. More details & Filing link for NLRB—Ilink

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
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1. Once MERC or NLRB receives the petition and show of interest, the agency will process the petition.

2. If all parties (Employer and Union) can agree, an election will be scheduled. (If not, a hearing is held to
determine if an election will be held).

3. The Agency conducts the election either by mail or in-person (or even electronically by NLRB only)

4. All of the employees in the proposed bargaining unit will be eligible to vote.

5. The VOTE will consist of a ballot with 2 choices—(a) Union’s Name vs (b) No Union.

6. Based on the total valid ballots submitted, the majority outcome wins. Note: a tie means No Union.

7. Assuming no valid objections exist, the agency (MERC or NLRB) will certify the winning Union as the

exclusive bargaining representative, and contract negotiations will begin shortly thereafter.
8.  Other particulars apply under the NLRB vs MERC:
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

© oo oo

9. General Questions—

e MERC: berinfo@michigan.gov

e NLRB: Detroit 313-226-3200; Grand Rapids 616-456-2596

[}
This is from the NLRB website--
Your Right to Form a Union (from NLRB website)
Not represented by a union, but want to be?
If a majority of workers wants to form a union, they can select a union in one of two ways: If at least 30% of
workers sign cards or a petition saying they want a union, the NLRB will conduct an election. If a majority of
those who vote choose the union, the NLRB will certify the union as your representative for collective
bargaining. An election is not the only way a union can become your representative. Your employer may
voluntarily recognize a union based on evidence - typically signed union-authorization cards - that a majority
of employees want it to represent them. Once a union has been certified or recognized, the employer is
required to bargain over your terms and conditions of employment with your union representative. Special
rules apply in the construction industry.

From: McBride, Sidney (LEO)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 10:06 AM

To: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>

Cc: Hinneburg, Denise (LEO) <hinneburgd@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Right to Form a Union-- conceptual language draft.

Sean—

Here’s an updated attachment of the information below (minus the NLRB website info).
Thanx...Sidney

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
a. (a) form an independent labor association, or
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

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Durkee, Amaya (LEO) <DurkeeA4@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Organizing Guide and Congratulation

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

10. |If all parties (Employer and Union) can agree, an election will be scheduled. (If not, a hearing is held to
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

®oo oo

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlirb.gov>

Cc: McBride, Sidney (LEO) <McBrideS2@michigan.gov>; Durkee, Amaya (LEO) <DurkeeA4@michigan.gov>
Subject: BER Union Rights Update

Hi Colleen,

Here is a rough draft outline of a “script,” for a recorded webinar style event from BER, | would anticipate something
similar from NLRB and we could highlight some of the overlap and differences. As you can see, the focus I’'m picturing is
essentially premised on 2 workers talking about their desire to form a union and the “ok then, here are the steps,”
without getting too deep into all the legal mumbo jumbo. | think we can mention that at the outset, that there is a lot of
legal mumbo jumbo, without diving into all the particulars.

I'd like to huddle up with you soon to get the next steps moving, Amaya will help us find a time in the next week or two.

The more | thought about presenters, I've been thinking that | would prefer you if you would be interested. I'll explain
when we talk.

Sincerely,

Sean Egan

Labor & Economic Opportunity (LEO)
Director-COVID Workplace Safety
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

o oo oo

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 11:43 AM

To: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BER Union Rights Update

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hi Sean — I'm out the week of 4/4 so if we could try for next week that would be
best! Thanks.

From: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlrb.gov>

Cc: McBride, Sidney (LEO) <McBrideS2 @michigan.gov>; Durkee, Amaya (LEO) <DurkeeA4@michigan.gov>
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

I’d like to huddle up with you soon to get the next steps moving, Amaya will help us find a time in the next week or two.

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

a. Ashort statement that undersigned employees wish to be exclusively represented by a specific

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
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From: Durkee, Amaya (LEO) <DurkeeA4@michigan.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 9:11 AM

To: McBride, Sidney (LEQO) <McBrideS2@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: BER Union Rights Update

From: Durkee, Amaya (LEO)

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 9:09 AM

To: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlrb.gov>
Subject: FW: BER Union Rights Update

Hi Colleen, do you have any availability at any of these times:

e Wednesday March 31 at 10:30 or between 2:30 — 5:00
e Thursday April 1 at 2:00
e Friday April 2 between 10:30 —1:00

If you need more options just let me know.
Thanks, have a great day!

Amaya Durkee

Senior Executive Management Assistant

Michigan Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity
Cell: 616-522-7772

MIEHIGAN DEPARTMENT O
LABOR & ECONOMIC
OPPORTUNITY

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


mailto:Colleen.Carol@nlrb.gov
mailto:EganS@michigan.gov
mailto:Colleen.Carol@nlrb.gov
mailto:McBrideS2@michigan.gov
mailto:DurkeeA4@michigan.gov

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
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>

Cc: McBride, Sidney (LEO) <McBrideS2 @michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Today's call

Sean, it looks like she had an old email for you. | replied all and got an undelivered email. Colleen would like to
reschedule today’s call.

From: Durkee, Amaya (LEO)

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 10:37 AM

To: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlrb.gov>; Sean Egan <segan@ibew?275.org>
Subject: RE: Today's call

Hi Colleen, of course, that’s no problem at all! I'm happy to hear that you can get your vaccine today @ It looks like the
lunch hour today should work, it works for Sean | just need to double check with Sidney. Or we could do tomorrow at
10:30 or 12:00.

From: Carol, Colleen J. <Colleen.Carol@nlrb.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Durkee, Amaya (LEO) <DurkeeA4@michigan.gov>; Sean Egan <segan@ibew275.org>
Subject: Today's call

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hi there — I know we have a call scheduled for today, but I have the opportunity to get my
covid vaccine at that exact same time. Do you have any availability over lunch today or
maybe tomorrow morning? I'm sorry for causing trouble!

Colleen Carol

Resident Officer

NLRB Region 7

Grand Rapids Resident Office

110 Michigan St. NW

Suite 299

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Phone 616-930-9161

As of January 20, 2020, the NLRB will be converting to an all-electronic document filng system. Please see www.nlrb.gov
for more information.
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From: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 10:40 AM

To: Durkee, Amaya (LEO) <DurkeeA4@michigan.gov>
Cc: McBride, Sidney (LEO) <McBrideS2 @michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Today's call

No problem

From: Durkee, Amaya (LEO) <DurkeeA4@michigan.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Egan, Sean (LEO) <EganS@michigan.gov>

Cc: McBride, Sidney (LEO) <McBrideS2@michigan.gov>
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

Hi Colleen, of course, that’s no problem at all! I’'m happy to hear that you can get your vaccine today @ It looks like the
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

As of January 20, 2020, the NLRB will be converting to an all-electronic document filng system. Please see www.nlrb.qgov
for more information.
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From: Durkee, Amaya (LEO) <DurkeeA4@michigan.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Lewis, Camara (LEO) <LewisC16@michigan.gov>
Subject: Links

Hello!
Can you take a look at this, I'm not sure if this is too much or too little. Let me know if there’s anything glaringly
absent. |also attached Sean’s original topics list.

Amaya Durkee

Senior Executive Management Assistant

Michigan Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity
Cell: 616-522-7772

MICHIGAN DEPARTMEMNT O5f
LABOR & ECONOMIC
OPPORTUNITY



Workplace Rights Week Possible Topics
Director Videos-Overall, what’s going on, shorter
MIOSHA
WDCA
Injury Reporting:
e How do Il report?

o Verbally report it to supervisor, foreman, owner

o Ask to complete a written report

o WC-117 Employee’s Basic Report of Injury (optional)
e  Should my employer report it?

o Employer should report to Insurance company as injury or if wage-loss on a WC-100 Employer’s Basic
Report of Injury

e How long do | have to report?
e (Canllose my job?

e WC-104 Application for Mediation or Hearing.

Rights & Responsibilities: https://www.michigan.gov/documents/wca/wca WC-PUB-001 306927 7.pdf
Indemnity (Wage Loss)
e  Who pays?

e How is it calculated?
e How much?
e How long?

Medical:
e  Who pays?

e When can | see my own doctor?
e Do they cover prescriptions?

e Isthere a co-pay?

e Is mileage covered?

Vocational Rehabilitation: https://www.michigan.gov/documents/wca/wca WC-PUB-003 338165 7.pdf
e  Who pays?

e Whatis VR?
e My doctor says | cannot go back to my regular job...what happens?

e  What about retraining?

Dispute Resolution:
e What happens if | receive a Notice of Dispute?

e Application for Mediation or Hearing (WC-104)?


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Fdocuments%2Fwca%2Fwca_WC-PUB-001_306927_7.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CEganS%40michigan.gov%7Cc2d30f1396f441ea7aa908d7bc511494%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637184928724579857&sdata=2xqKnBj5FSyZykxtdKDw4l8FKnXzuYyQK1wU%2FINjmbU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Fdocuments%2Fwca%2Fwca_WC-PUB-003_338165_7.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CEganS%40michigan.gov%7Cc2d30f1396f441ea7aa908d7bc511494%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637184928724589855&sdata=3MOI6uychedyhtDkAqs9%2FISFgwAfrzAfU9lYgASHCRc%3D&reserved=0

Do | need a lawyer?
What is a mediation?
What is a trial?

o Jury?
How long does it take?

Do | have to settle (redeem)?

Employee vs. Employer: https://www.michigan.gov/documents/wca/wca WC-PUB-002 431573 7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-78421 95508 60874-274438--,00.html
| received a 1099 am | an employee?

| got hurt and my employer said I’'m not covered under their policy what do | do?

Application for Mediation or Hearing (WC-104)?

In addition, to the links included above we also have a set of FAQ's geared toward employees
https://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-78421 95508 79556 79557---,00.html. We have also put
together some suggested postings https://www.michigan.gov/documents/wca/wca WC-PUB-

005 338119 7.pdf and https://www.michigan.gov/documents/wca/wca WC-PUB-006 338137 7.pdf.

Wage & Hour

BER

4.

5.

Work permit for Youth employment
Types of work minors can perform

How to file a complaint

What is Michigan current minimum wage
What is PMLA?

Workers’ Right to Organize—Public and Private Sector (Election Process)

Worke